12/11/22, 3:49 PM Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: CB6596L and FBP 7987Z DOA 5.7. 22 DKJ Transport Service

Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>
Tue 6/12/2022 8:40 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Dear Hsiao Tong,

TP solicitor has written us stating that their client has instructed them to consolidate the property damage claim with her injury claim. As such please submit your WP
survey report and survey bill.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE ASTO COSTS

Dear Gabriel,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly ignore our email on the even date at 9:01 am.

We are mnstructed by our client to consolidate the property damage claim with her injury claim.
We note that the cost of repairs was agreed at 51, 500.00 with 03 working days to repair.

In view of the above, we are prepared to advise our client to resolve the matter at global $6,000.00 (all in).
Kindly revert.

Regards,

Shertyn

Paralegal to Mr. Muhammad Ridhwan

RIAZLLC

133 New Bridge Road

#(9-02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 039413

Tel : (65) 65340110
Fax : (63) 65340220

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
. b [NDIA
1
] | InTERNATIONAL
InsuraNCE

SINGAPORE
Serving the region since 1957

64 Cecil Street; #05 - OB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 12:49 pm

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: CB6596L and FBP 7987Z DOA 5.7. 22 DKJ Transport Service

Hi Gabriel,

Done. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 11:46 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: CB6596L and FBP 7987Z DOA 5.7. 22 DKJ Transport Service
Dear Hsiao Tong,

Thank you for your email.
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Please re-seek mandate in merimen.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

T

» Inpia
@

| INTERNATIONAL

4 Insurance
:;,/ SINGAPORE

- Serving the region since 1967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 8:56 am
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: CB6596L and FBP 7987Z DOA 5.7. 22 DKJ Transport Service

Dear Gabriel,

3rd

Please refer to the attached email from party repairer. They are doing DS.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
8(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 10:18 AM

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CB6596L and FBP 7987Z DOA 5.7. 22 DKJ Transport Service

Dear Gabriel,
We have submitted mandate request in Merimen.

Please review and advise mandate. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 2:19 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CB6596L and FBP 7987Z DOA 5.7. 22 DKJ Transport Service

Dear LKK,
Please let us have your survey report urgently. We have received the LOD from TP solicitors.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
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Inpia
INTERNATIONAL
InsuraNCE

SINGAPORE

Serving the region since 1967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |0B Building

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 4:48 pm

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: CB6596L and FBP 7987Z DOA 5.7. 22 DKJ Transport Service

LKK team

Assesswed damages to TP motor bike at all ???

We may need to manage this TPPD and TPI claim early :

A: Insured’s version :

vehicle a

L T T T
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4 B ». F
Dutesvn Read
Offer Processing Claim Details Adjuster's Details Documents
Insured:
Main Clai -
Vehicle Reg. No.: FBP7987Z Date of Loss @ 05/07/2022 15:00 - :59
Claim Type: TP ... [ MRMCas=ID: §G1113133 ] S
Vehicle Reg. No. Policy No.
(Insured): e (Claimant):
Excess:
Repairer: Project 8 Motorworks (HQ) 51 Woodlands Industrial Park E9,, =01-03 E9 Premium, 757047 Woodlands - Tel:
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pie Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Gabriel Wee - 63475100 ext 248]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 22/07/2022]
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Brief Details.

On the above mentioned date and time | was travelling straight along duneamn road on the extreme le

lane when suddenly the vehicle CB6596L abruptly cut inte my lane from the center lane.

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
;“-Trra InDiA
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for
whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification. If you
have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal
data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“Ill”) in line with the purposes in lllI’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-
policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy
by referring them to IlI's website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not
to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
message/research memorandum as legal advice. 11l shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message.”
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whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
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strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
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lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery
which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal
data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India
International Insurance Pte Ltd (“llI") in line with the purposes in lllI's Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s
personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by
referring them to Ill's website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views
expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The information and/or
comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not
rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. Ill shall not be responsible for
any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”
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